
Ith Governing Board of Directors Meeting
AGENDA

Meeting Nomez Windom Area Hea

Pu Provide ce for Windom Area Health

Monday, Septemb er 25, 2023 / 5:30 I Conference RoomDate/Time/Location:M

Present:

Absent:

Others:

Members: All Windom Area

Health Governing Board Mbrs

Heather Hummel, Executive AsstRecorder:

Leader:Action step(s) / UpdatesCategory / Topic

STANDING ITEMS

Dr. Michael

FisherCall Windom Area Health Governing Board meeting to order at 5:30 pm by Governing Board ChairpersonCall to Order

Dr. Michael

FisherApprove Windom Area Health Governing Board minutes from the regular meeting of August 28,2023 (Board Motion)Meeting Minutes

Naomi Bach, Wound & Hyperbaric Healing Center Program Director

o Wound Center Annual Business ReviewBoard Education

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Dr. Taber

Dr. Blue

Kay Gross

o

a

o

Medical Staff Credentialing review and approval per recommendation from the WAH Medical Slaff (Board Motion)

Medical Staff meeting review

Review PP activitiesa & P Committee meetin

Professional Practice /
Quality & Planning Cmte

Emi M

Justin

Schmit

John Peyerl

o Review F/P/LR & B-G Committee meeting activities

o Review and recommend approval of WAH resignations and terminations (Board Motion)

Finance / Personnel /
Labor Relations & Bldg &

Grounds Cmte

John PeyerlReview & recommend approval of statistical & financial reports (Board Motion)

John PeyerlReview capital acquisition activityCapital Acquisition

Activi
Emily

MastersReview & recommend approval of application(s) for educational assistance (Board Motion)Educational Assistance

lications
Emily

MastersReport of recently hired / transferred employees
S

New / Department

Transfer Em
Landon

JohnsonReview patient concern reports and patient survey commentsPatient Concern RePorts

Landon

JohnsonReview patient safety activitiesPatient Safety RePorts

Shelby MReview and approve the following policies: (Boord Motion)WAH Policy Review

Dr. BlueOrganizational u pdatesMedical Director

Sr Mgmt

TeamAdministration

I

-

OTHER REPORTS

Statistical & Financial

Performance RePorts

. Review/Update of Senior Management Team Executive Summaries

. Review and approve WAH committee meeting reports as presented (Boord A9!9!)



Steve Nasby

Marv Grunlnformational updatesCity of Windom

Dave Rogers,

SHN Exec Dirlnformational updatesSanford Health Network

Dr. Michael

Fisher
The next Foundation Board meeting will be held on September 26,2O23 at 5:00 pm in the LCR. The August 29, 2023

minutes are included in Board book.Foundation BoardWAH Foundation Board

Dr. Michael

FisherAuxiliary met September tL,2023. Minutes from the August L4,2023 Auxiliary Meeting are included in Board book.WAH Auxiliary

Dr. Michael

FisherOld Business

John

Dr. Michael

Fisher /FYE2O23 WAH audit updateNew Business

Dr. Michael

FisherConclude WAH Governing Board meeting

OLD & NEW BUSINESS

CONCLUSION



Meeting Namez Windom Area Hea Ith Governing Board of Directors Meeting
MINUTES

Pur : Provide nce for Windom Area Health

Monday, ust 28, 2023 / 5:30 pm I Large Conference RoomMeeting Date/Time/Location :

Present: Dr. Michael Fisher, Justin Schmit, Kay Gross, Terry Tegels, Dan Ortmann, Shelby Medina/CEO, Dr. Blue/Medical Director, John

PeyerUCFO, Monica Huber/CNO, Emily Masters/CHRO, Dave Rogers/SHN Executive Director

Absent: Ann Bartelt, Julie Brugman/Mt Lake Advisory Member

Others: Travis Eichstadt/lT Manager, Dr. Taber/Chief of Staff, Steve Nasby/City Administrator, Marv Grunig/Windom City Council l-iaison,

Heather Hummel/Executive Assistant

Members: All Windom Area

Health Governing Board Mbrs

Heather Hummel, Executive AsstRecorder:

Leader:Action step(s) / UpdatesCategory / Topic

STANDING ITEMS

Dr. Michael

Fisher
The Windom Area Health Governing Board meeting was called to order at 5:30 pm by Governing Board Chairperson Dr

Michael Fisher.Call to Order

Dr. Michael

Fisher

M/S/C uNANtMously ro AppRovE wrNDoM AREA HEALTH GovERNtNG BoARD MtNurEs FRoM THE REGULAR MEEnNG oF Juty 24, 2023

(GRoss/ScHMlT]. M/S/C uNANrMously ro AppRovE WTNDoM AREA HEALTH GovERNTNG BoARD MTNUTES FRoM THE spEcrAL MEETTNG oF

Aucusr 3,2023 (FtsHr Onrrunuru

Meeting Minutes

Travis Eichstadt, lT Manager, gave a presentation on his department.Board Education

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Dr. Taber

Dr. Blue

Kay Gross

The August Medical Staff Credentialing list was presented for review which were approved for active Medical Staff with the

following motion made:

M/S/C UNANtMousLy, upoN REcoMMENDATToN FRoM rHE WAH MEDrcAr STAFF, To AppRovE MEDrcAt STAFF cREDENTIALTNG As

nnrseNreo (Gnoss/Tecrs).

Family Medicine Telemedicinen Kowalski, CNPM

APPOINTMENTS

REAPPOINTMENTS:

SANFORD TELEMEDICINE APPOINTMENTS:

Courtesy Staff
Allied Health Professionals

Courtesy Staff

Telemedicine

Allied Health Professionals

A!!ied Health Professionals

Family Medicine

Cardiology (Jonsson)

General Surgery

Telehospitalist
Orthopedics (Botker)

Cardiology (Jonsson)

Consulting Staff
Allied Health Professionals

Emergency Services

Consulting Staff
A!!ied Health Professionals

Allied Health Professionals

Mohammed Chowdhury, M.D

Katherine Greenlee, FNP

Conrad Hanstein, M.D.

Ali D. Jassim, M.D.

Sarah Heckel, CNP

Megan Pohlman, PA-C

Cardiology
Cardiovascular (Stys)

Emergency Medicine
Pathology

Cardiology (Jonsson)

Family Medicine (Van Kley)

Lourdes Borges Ruiz, M.D.

Eastlyn Enderle, RN

Marc Fernandez, M.D.

Benjamin Freasier, M.D.

Alison Huber, PA-C

Laurie Peniska, RNProfessiona I Practice /
Quality & Planning Cmte



Dr. Blue reported on the Medical Staff meeting held earlier in the day. ltwas notedthatDr. Fernandez was recommended for

approval at the Medical Staff meeting. Governing Board Members inquired about the Windom Family Medical Center Clinic

a nd the status of their move to the hospital. Dr. Blue stated that Dr.Taberwill bea standing agenda item on the Professional

Practice Committee Agenda so that the board can continue to be aware of the status of the clinic. The WFMC is set to move to

Radiology Telemedicine

VRAD REAPPOINTMENTS:

RESIGN

WAH MEDICAL STAFF MEETING UPDATE-

TIONS:

their tem ember 15ra location on Se

Jieqi Wang, M.D.

VRAD APPOINTMENTS:

Justin

Schmit

John Peyerl

Emily M

M/S/C uNANtMously ro AppRovE SENDTNG 115 AccouNTs ToTAUNc S106,132.69 To AAA CottEcfloNs AND AppRovE 5 FTNANCTAL

AssrsrANcE AccouNrs suBMrrrED FoR wRtrE-oFF rorAltNG 512,177.87 (ORTMANN/SCHMlT].

M/s/C UNANIMoUstY To REcoMMEND APPRoVAL oF THE FoLLowIuc neSICII TIOUST-TRMINATIONS - RESIGNATIONS OF REHAB INTERN

EFtEc|vE7l27l2O23; Two REHAB INTERNS EFFEcrrvE 8/3/2023; ENVTRoNMENTAL SERVTcES TECHNTCTAN EFFECTNE 8/7/2023; DtErARy

AIDE EFFECTIVE 8/9/2023; DIETARY ADE EFIECIIVESI!212023; ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES TECHNICIAN EFFECIIVES/2II2O23|

REGtsTERED NuRSE FoR HEALoGrcs EFFEcnvESl2Sl2OZ3rSIRGrcAt TECHNTCTAN EFFEc|vE911312023. THERE ARE Two REnREMENTS oF

A WELLNESS CENTER AfiENDANT EFFEcTvE 8/3U2023; AND A HEALTH INFoRMATIoN MANAGEMENT CTERK EFFECTNE 10/1/2023. THERE

wAS oNE TERMTNAToN oF n RrctsrrnED NURSE EFFECnvE 7l2Ol2O23 ScHvrr/Onruaruru)

Finance / Personnel /
Labor Relations & Bldg &

Grounds Cmte

John Peyerl

July 2023 statistical and utilization graphs were reviewed forthe month. Joh n indicated that the volu me of in patient activity in

July exceeded budget expectations. Laboratory and Rehab Therapy exceeded budget expectations for the month ofJuly.

Therewere59 surgical procedures performed inJuly,which is 11 lessthan budgeted. John notedthatwehad the 4th ofJuly

Holiday which affected our numbers. FY2O24 year-to-date net income totals 56,622,O42 on a ptojected budget of 56,532,500.

Days in A/R were reported at 50.47 and Days Cash on hand totaled 375.

MISIC uNANtMously ro AppRovE Jurv 2023 Sralsrrcal AND Ftrueructel PrRronv ANCE REPORT AS PRESENTED Scurur/Gnoss

Statistical & Financial

Performance RePorts

John PeyerlJohn reported that there was one capital acquisition activity to report which included the Be Well Path equipment that is

located on the north side of the hos ital.
Capital Acquisition

Activ
Emily

MastersThere were no Educational Assistance applications submitted for board action

Emily

Masters

The following new hires/department transfers and updates were reported - New hires include Health Unit Coordlnator

effective August L3, 2023, Health Unit Coordinator effective August 15, 2023, Surgical Technician effective August 15, 2023,

Environmental Services Technician effective August 16, 2023, PRN Registered Nurse effective August 17, 2023, Contracted

Medical Doctor effective August 21, 2023, Specialty Clinics LPN effective September 5, 2023, Contracted Radiology Technician

effective Septembe t 6,2023, and Front Office Specialist effective Septembet 12, 2023. Department transfers include a Health

Unit Coordinator to Registered Nurse effective August 7, 2023, l-PN to Registered Nurse effective August 9, 2023, Patient

Account Representative to Health lnformation Management Clerk effedive August 13, 2023, Director of Nutritional Services to

Registered Dietician effective August 27, 2023, Nutritional Services Manager to Director of Nutritional Services effective August

27 ,2023 and Patient Account resentative from 1.0 to a 0.1 FTE.

New / Department

Transfer Employees

Monica
HuberJuly 2023 Patient Concern Reports and patient survey comments were reviewed and appropriately addressed.Patient Concern RePorts

Monica

Huber
Monica noted 0 reportable patient falls occurred; 0 documented skin integrity issues to patients; 0 use

oid-related deaths. Monica stated there were no re

of patient restraints;

and0o orted for the month.ortable adverse event rePatient SafetY RePorts

Shelby M
Shelby noted the All Hazards Plan and Utilization Management Plan were presented and approved at the Medical Staff

meeting held earlier in the day.

M/SlC uNANrMously ro ApPRovE THE ALL Hnznnos P LAN AS PRESENTED Onrunruru/TEGELS
WAH Policy Review

OTHER REPORTS

Educationa I Assistance

Applications



MISIC uNANtMously ro AppRovE THE UrLrzATroN Mauncrurrut Pmru AS PRESENTED (Onruaruru/Teces)

Medical Director

Dr. Blue communicated that progress continues on the strategic plan with staff development an d new service lines. Dr. Blue

stated that Dr. Hinshawwill be performing his first two surgeries on the DaVinci at the end of August. Dr. Fernandez started

August 21, 2023 and has three cases that he is going to be a part of. Dr. Ferna ndez is contracted for six days per month at

Windom Area Health. Dr. Blue mentioned that an interview was held recently with an Anesthesiologist that would help with

in the ain man ment m as well as assistin with anesthesia in the Su rtment.

Dr. Blue

Administration Round Lake Vineyards. Emily shared that with the last negotiation with Nurses' Union that it has allowed WAH to explore

adding our RNs that work in the Wound Center. This transition will happen in Q4of2023. Shelby stated that we are getting

closer to securing an on-site hospitalist. The hospitalist will reduce the amou nt of services needed with Telehealth.

MlslC uunruruously ro AppRovE WAH Corvvrre E MEETTNG REeoRTS AS PRESENTTo (G ELS

Emily Masters, CHRO, noted that board members should be receiving an invite in

Recognition Night. This event will include employee recognition, volunteer appre

and Medical Staff all in one. The event on October 5th will include a social hour, d

the mail regarding a Windom Area Health

ciation, Foundation donors, Governing Board

inner, recognition and a comedian at the
Sr Mgmt
Team

City of Windom

Marv Grunig reported on labor agreements with Police an d City employees are underway. Steve Nasby thanked Windom Area

Health for running our generator while the City took down a transmission line. He also stated that the Public Hearing

r rdi financin for the Medical Buildin will be held on ber 5 2023 at 6:30 atC Hall

Steve Nasby

Marv Grunig

Sanford Health Network

Dave communicated that the Fairview/Sanford merge is not going to happen. lt was recognized the benefits that the merge

could have brought but that it is no longer on the table. Josh Sammons helped move the Sanford Clinic from on campus at

WAH to the downtown location in re aration for the construction of the Medical Buildin

Dave Rogers,

SHN Exec Dir

WAH Foundation Board
The next Foundation Board meeting will be held on August 29, 2023 at 5:00 pm in the LCR. The May 30, 2023 Fou ndation

Board meetin minutes were included in Board book

Dr. Michael

Fisher

WAH AuxiliarY

OLD & NEW BUSINESS

", 
trt*"

The Auxiliary met August 14,2023

There was no old business to rePort

Dr. Michael

Fisher

Dr. Michael

Fisher

Dr. Michael

FisherNew Business There was no new business to report.

I

I chairperson, Dr. Michael Fisher, concluded the WAH Governing Board meeting.
Dr. Michael

Fisher

Signature Dan Ortmann, Governing Board Secretary

CONCLUSION



a

Wrr.roou Anea HEALTH

GovenNrNG Bonno ExecunvE Surumany

as of Sepfem ber 20, 2023

WAH MtsstoN'. "Dedicated to Health"

Cnrer ExecunvE Orncen Reponr

Organizationa I U pdates

o Congratulations to the Therapy Department for being selected as the winner of MHA's lnnovation of the

Year in Patient Care Award for WAH's Sensory lntegration Program!

o WFMC transition is complete. We will continue to meet with Dr. Taber and WAH team weekly over the

remainder of the month to ensure his clinic transition is successful.

o Effective Monday, September 25th, the parking lot for entrance B will be closed to staff and patients. This

will be the staging area for KA and contractors to start working on the retention wal! for additional

parking. All stafl patients, and wellness members will enter through the main entrance. We will be re-

routing staff parking and adjusting as needed.

o Fident (formerly Telehealth Solutions) has merged with Avel eCare. Avel eCare, formerly Avera eCare, has

assured WAH that practice of coverage will remain unchanged. We will continue to review the

relationship and adjust as needed.

o Pilot Windom PD and WAH shared FTE: the pilot between Windom Police and WAH is complete. WAH

and Windom PD found the relationship to be very beneficial and wish to continue the partnership. WAH

is currently working on providing Windom PD with an updated contract consisting of terms and

conditions similar to the pilot program. We value our relationship with the Windom PD and will continue

to sponsor a%FTE to serve WAH.

o Dr. Hinshaw has completed three robotic assisted surgeries and has two additional surgeries scheduled

for this month.

MHA/Federal Updates:

o State 
'"'t;* statute t44.s77-s89: The Attorney General agreement was amended to include verbiage

requiring hospitals to provide more effort and tracking to help patients navigate public health

care program enrollment and the hospital's respective financial assistance policy. Summary of

req u i rem ent - Effect iv e L1. / L I 2023:

o Establish requirements for screening, providing notice of charity care policies, making

certifications before sending patients to collections or pursuing collections litigation.

r This creates and new cap on charges to uninsured patients at the lowest total amount

the provider would be reimbursed for that service by a non-governmental third-party

payer.

o Federal: N/A

Committee Meeting UPdates

o w o r k 
":il';';lT .I : IlJl :,1,". #[# I JIJ il Hj::'{roJn'1,; .

' Review new requirements and reporting data

o lnfection prevention: Nothing to Report until November/December

o pharmacy and Therapeutics: Nothing to report until October/November

o Pll Risk: 

X.T il::t:.?il':rtar pr prans and progress towards meeting goals. Departments not meeting

their goals identified adjustments made to work towards meeting goals'

o Utilization Review: Nothing to Report until october

o Emergency Preparedness: Nothing to Report until November

a

a



Wrruooru Anea HenlrH

GovrnNrNG Boeno Execunve SuruMARy

As ol September 27, 2023

WAH Mtsstotu: " Dedicoted to Heolth"

Cnrer Frruaructal OrrtcER Reponr

Overview:

o Net income from operations was negative 539,880 compared to a budget of negative $17,500.

Our net patient revenue was 5t54,74O less than last August. August operating income is -1.7%

compared to a budget percentage ol -O.8lo/o.

The volume of inpatient activity in met budget expectations. The acute admissions were the

same as July and equaled the budgeted volume. Activity on the outpatient side produced

volumes and revenues above our monthly averages and budget expectation. Eighty-four

percent of our gross revenues came from outpatient activity, which is consistent with

expectations. Acute admissions totaled twenty-six. Those twenty-six admissions produced

fifty-one inpatient days for an average daily census of 1.6. Outpatient gross revenue was

5218,363 more than budget and 580,953 less than last August.

o lmaging procedure counts were 29 procedures above budget. lmaging perform ed 774

procedures compared to a budget of 745. Last August, 799 procedures were

performed.

o Laboratory volumes exceeded budget expectations. Last fiscal year laboratory tests

averaged about LO,L4O in a given month. There were 9,550 in the month of August,

which is 992 less than last August and 300 more than budget.

o Eighty-three surgical procedures were performed in August, which is thirteen more than

our budgeted number of seventy and two more than last August. Three of those

surgeries were joint replacements.

o Rehab Therapy performed 1,901 modalities in August, which was 453 more than last

August. That is 201 more modalities than the budgeted number of 1,700.

Contractual adjustments came in at 49.54% for the month. Contractua! adjustments were

budgeted at 50.35%.

overall, expenses were |zto7o2 more than budget. All categories with the exception of

Depreciation exceeded budget.

Looking Forward:

o FyZO23Annuat Audit Presentation and Cost Report Submission



Wrruooru Anen Henrx

GovenNtNG Boano Execunve SUTUMARY

os of September 20, 2023

WAH Mlsstotrt: " Dedicoted to Heolth"

CHrrr Nunsrrue OrnceR RrpoRr

o tnternational RN: On September 19, Emily Masters, Landon Johnson, Jaclyn Dewall, and

Monica Huber interviewed nine international RN candidates. The applicants were from

Nigeria, Nepa!, UAE, Philippines, Spain, and Brunei Darussalam. We are planning to hire

three international nurses. They would be available for L8-24 months after accepting

the position. This delay is due to a backlog of visa applications for US immigration. The

individuals will help WAH meet staffing needs as we grow and expand our services

during a period of healthcare worker shortages

o All employee performance evaluations have been completed.

o The decision has been made to forego the WAH Annual Skills Fair this fall. This is due to

space limitations. However, the required education topics will be completed on a unit

by unit basis.

Medica !/Su rgica I I OB I Emergency Room :

o 0.8 RN FTEs open

MHA Safety Data as of SePtember 2Oz

o Falls: 0

o Skin lntegrity 0

o Restraints 0

o Opioid Deaths 0

o Reportable Events: 0



Wrruoonn Anee Henlrx

Govrnrurrue Bonno ExrcunvE Sururuanv

as of September 27, 2023

WAH Mlssroru: "Dedicated to Heolth"

Cnrer Hurunru ReurtoNs OFFIcER Reponr

Human Resources/Employee Health

. Posted positions:

o RN o Paramedic

o RN - Wound Center o Patient Access Rep - Scheduling

o surgery Tech o Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner

o Community Health & Wellness Manager o Environmental Services Tech

o Radiology Tech o Dietary Aide/Cook

o Radiology lntern

. We are planning for Quarterly New Hire orientation in October.

Community Health/Mental HealthAlUellness Center

. Healthy Together class will start this week in Mt. Lake with 8 individuals signed up.

. We had 9 community members signed up for the mental health Lunch & Learn on 9/21.

o We have already had a large interest from community businesses and partners for the Spooky Path, both sponsors of

candy and participants in the event.

o The new format for expanding the Mental Health Walk-ln Clinic hours to 5 days a week is working well.

Marketing/PR/Foundation

. we are planning for the wAH Recognition Night on october sth. Please remember to RSVP by 9/28.

. Marketing is supporting many signage and communication need related to the construction project.

Sponsorships/Donations

. Donated medical supplies to Cottonwood County 4-H for 100 farm safety kits delivered to localfarmers.

o Provided bags and giveaways for Sanborn Watermelon Days.

o Windom Schools calendar sponsor and renewed gym/scoreboard 5-year sponsorship.

Committee MeetinSs

o Employee Focus/Finance: No report.

. patient & Family Advisory Committee: No report. Next meeting is October 3'd. Janel Eichstadt will be joining the

committee.

. Safety: No meetin8.

. Safe Patient Handling: No meeting'

Number of class check-ins for Active Aging classes (Alive & Active, SAIL, Walk with Ease) = 1152 (avg.

12L check-ins per month)

Number of other class check-ins (Boot Camp, Yoga classes, Strength, Fit Row) = 952 (avg. 100 check-ins

per month)

Numberofoverallcheck-ins(excludingclasses)=4207(avg.443check-inspermonth)

o

o

a

Wellness Center Stats YTD 2023



Fiscal Year 20 23-2024

SERVICE

Target May-23 Jun-23 Juh23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24

Expand Surgical Services by increasing vol

of current procedures & addition of new

proced ures lE: Ortho, GYN, Gen, UrologY) 4t30t2024

& Gene 4t3012024

Recruitment 4t30t2024

Net Promoter Score 83.3% nla

OP Net Promoter Score 80.5%

Eme De Net Promoter Score 49.1o/o

Wound Center Overall Pt. Satisfaction >92o/o

WINDOM AREA HEALTH

WAH tional & GoaIs

QUALITY

n/a nla0.0 nlaFalls 1000 Patient Da

nlanla nla0.0unesPatient Falls with I

n/a nla100% nlaHand H tene

nla nla81% nlarience/HCAHPS RecommendPatient Ex

nlanla nla83%How would u rate/HCAHPS

nla n/a89% nlaCommunication with Nurses

nla nla n/a85%Communication with Doctors

n/anla nlaReadmission within 30

>92%Wound Center Patient Healing Rate

3.87o/o

<53in Accts Receivable

>150Days Cash on Hand

GROWTH

Surgeries to Budge! 71

Wound Center New Patients 23

Wound Center Encounters 135

SNF/ALF Wound Ctr Encountrs/Telehealth
no target #

established 28 30 19 10

Wound Ctr New Patients for HBO Treatmts 10/calendr yr

coriMUNlw

2/fiscal yrWAH Hosted Events w/ Commun Participtn

m'crease optimization of DaVinca Robot (GYN

Expand PhYsician

Ambulatory 77.8o/o 50.0% 90.9%

82.1% 100.0% 90.0% 76,9%

43.8% 50.0% 73.1% 63.3%

98.0% 100.0% 100.0% 78.0o/o

6.1

0.0

99.3%

94.4o/o

90.0%

91.7o/o

91.7%

1.0%<5o/o

100.0% 97.0%100.0% 98.1o/o

tncome (Loss) from Operations to Budget -2.09% 0.83% -2.260/o -2.11o/o

Davs 44.18 51.23 50.47 50.73

368 376 375 359

72 65 59 83

28 3228 36

287 286 327260

0 0 00

Da Vinci Demo
summor Path

Fwnt



Personnel / Labor Relations & Building & GrounMeeting Name: Windom Area Hea Ith Finance ds Committee
AGENDA

CW na evad u mate no h nfi na actn revtna recod mm ne cd a a ex e d itu esn vnda ca ita ex den uit re a p pna un a o b unda mrecom nd p p peCW perati ng dgetReviuP rpose
dn itea aMS S ues edtonda mrecom den oab d aaOV of na un a ua itd re ft,mreco em dn aCWrevl na do rtsre

Monday, September 25,2023 I q:EO-S:tS pm I Large Conference RoomMeeting Date/Ti me/Location :

Present:

Absent:

Others:

Ortmann, Dr. Michael Fisher-ex officio, Julie

Brugman/Mt Lake AdvisorY Mbr, John

PeyerUCFO, Emily Masters/CHRO, Monica

Huber/CNO, Dr. Dan Blue/Medical Dir,

Members: Justin Schmit, Ann Bartelt, Dan

Shel Medina/CEO
Justin Schmit, ChairpersonChairperso n (or Acting ChairPerson)

Heather Humme Executive AsstRecorder:

Leader:Action step(s) / UpdatesCategory / Topic

Justin

SchmitCall Finance/Personnel/Labor Relations & Building & Grounds Committee meeting to order at 4:30 pm by chairperson
Call to Order

Justin

SchmitApprove minutes from regular Committee meeting of August 28,2023 (Cmte Motion)Minutes

John
Review & recommend approval of patient financial accounts (Cmte Motion / Bd Motion)

Emily

MastersReview & recommend acceptance of WAH employee resignations / terminations (Cmte Motion / Bd Motion)Employee Resignations

& Terminations
l

Shelby

MedinaContinue to discuss next stePsMedical Building

P erl

John
FYE2O23 WAH audit updateClifton La rsonAllen Audit

Other

Justin

SchmitConclude Finance/Personnel/Labor Relations & Building & Grounds Committee meeting

review

STANDING ITEMS

Collections &

Financial Assistance

FOLTOW-UP ITEMS

CONCLUSION



Labor Relations & Building & Grounds Committee
MINUTES

Personne!Meeting Namez Windom Area Hea Ith Finance

rpose: nn ta e dn reitu a ewrevt nda cre mo endm ca a ex u evi a d eva ateu om nth nfi na aciCWnn au a ti ub d a d cana d meco em dn a n, p pend res, lyeview ope ng get pi exp pRPu
rova o a n ad MSe Sa u estedmm n ardna reco e boaddof na un a ua itdmm ne ad rovana d ecorts,

Monday, August 28,2023 I 4:3O-5:L5 pm I Large Conference RoomMeeti ng Date/Ti me/Location :

Present: Justin Schmit, Dan ortmann, Dr. Michael Fisher, Shelby Medina/cEo, Dr. Blue/Medical Director, John Peyerl/cFo, Monica

Huber/cNo, Emily Masters/cHRo

Absent: Ann Bartelt, Julie Brugman/Mt Lake Advisory Member

Others: Heather Hummel/Executive Assistant

Members: Justin Schmit, Ann Bartelt, Dan

Ortmann, Dr. Michael Fisher-ex officio, Julie

Brugman/Mt Lake AdvisorY Mbr, John

Peyerl/CFO, Emily Masters/CHRO, Monica

Huber/CNO, Dr. Dan Blue/Medical Dir,

Shel Medina/CEO
Justin Schmit, ChairpersonChairperson (or Acting ChairPerson)

Heather Hummel, Executive AsstRecorder:

Leader:Action step(s) / UpdatesCategory / Topic

Justin

Schmit
The Finance/Personnel/Labor Relations & Building & Grounds Committee meeting was called to order Chairperson, Justin

Schmit.
Call to Order

Justin

Schmit
MISIC uNANtMouslyro AppRovE CowrutrrrE MTNUTES FRoM THE REGULAR MEETTNG oF JuLy 24,2023, As PRESENTED

OnruRruru/FtsHen
Minutes

John

Peyerl
Collections &

Financial Assistance

Emily

Masters

M/S/C uNANrMousLy ro REcoMMEND AppRovAL oF rHE FoLlowrNG RESTGNATToNS: REHAB INTERN EFFEcflvE7l27l2O23;lv,to REHAB

INTERNS EFFECTNE 8/3/2023; ENvtRoNMENTAL SERvrcEs TECHNTCTAN EFFEcnvE 8r/2023; DrErARy ArDE EFFECnVE 8/9/2023; DTETARY

AtDE EFFEcnvE 8/12/2023; ENVTRoNMENTAL SERVTcEs TECHNTCTAN EFFEcnvE 8/21/2023; REGTSTERED NURsE FoR HEALoGrcs EFFECTTVE

8/25/2023; SURGICAL TECHNICIAN EFFEcrIvE9/13/2023. THERE ARETwo RETIREMENTS oF A WELLNESS CENTER ATIENDANT EFFECTIVE

8BTI2O23; AND AHEALTH INFORMATION MANAGEMENT CTERK EFTECIIVE!OILI2O23. THERE WAS ONE TERMINATION OF A REGISTERED

N u nse EFFEcrIvE 7 I 20 I 2023 (ScH nlt trlOnrunru nt

Employee Resignations

& Terminations

Shelby

Medina

Shelby communicated that CliftonLarsonAllen has put together financial information regarding the most probable and worst

case scenario in terms of the Medical Office Building Project. The hospital isno moreof a liability ta king on thisprojectaswe
are sitting here doing nothing today. Shelby noted that she has not received any information or questions from the public or

City Council in regards to the project. Shelby indicated that we are in the process of setting u p two open houses for the pu blic

to attend to relay more information on the project to the public. There will beaCityCouncil Public Hearing on Tuesday,

Se ectember 5 at 6:3 rofor the of the buildiublic to s eak in r rds to the fundi

MOB

There were no new/current items for committee discussion

Justin

Schmit
Chairperson, Just Schmit, concluded the Finance/Personnel/Labor Relations & Building & Grounds Committee meeting

review

STANDING ITEMS

-MArc 

uururuousryro REcoMMEND AppRovALTo sEND L15 eATTENT AccouNrs rorAuNG S106,132.59 To AAA CottEcnoNS;

REcoMMEND APPRoVAL oF THE FoLLowING FINANCIAT ASSISTANCE PATIENT ACCOUNTS: 5 NEw ACCOUNTS SUBMITTED FOR WRITE-OFF

rorALtNG S12,177.87; AND 4 AccouNTs FoR wRrrE-oFF wrrH A ga[ANcr geLow S1500 ToTAUNG S2,397.10; rN TorAt, 9 FrNANcrAt

AssrsrANcE AccouNTS wERE suBMrrrED AND AppRovED FoR wntre-orr romuruc S L4,57 4.97 lscHutr IoRTMAN N )

tn month 3 of FY2O24, accounts totaling S12,564.35 have been approved for Financial Assistance on a budget of S125,000.

FOLLOW.UP ITEMS

NEWICURRENT ITEMS

CONCLUSION



ADMISSIONS I Admissions Budget

40

35

30

25

20

15

10

5

0

--- -a-t---- 
---'-.-.- ---I-

I
I
I
II

I
I
I
I

I
II
LI

II
IIII
IT

Aug22 Sep 22 Oct22 Nov 22 Dec22 )an23 Feb 23 Mar 23 Apr 23 May 23 Jun 23 Jul 23 Aug 23

Admissions 25 36 23 29 28 37 20 24 20 26 25 25 26

Budget 27 27 27 27 28 28 26 28 28 26 26 26 26

PATIENT DAYS I Pt Days Budget

L25

100

75

50

25

0

--- 
-aD-t-------- ----

Aug22 Sep 22 Oct22 Nov 22 Dec22 Jan 23 Feb 23 Mar 23 Apr 23 May 23 Jun 23 Jul 23 Aug 23

Pt Days 69 86 44 73 68 87 56 74 52 61 51 62 51

Budget 65 67 67 67 70 70 64 70 70 54 64 64 64

AVERAGE PATIENTS PER DAY

- 

Avg Pt/Day Budget

4.0

3.s

3.0

2.s

2.0

1.5

1.0

0.5

0.0

- --_-- 
-t oo __ _--O-

II
I
I

Aug22 Sep 22 Oct22 Nov 22 Dec22 Jan23 Feb 23 Mar 23 Apr 23 May 23 Jun 23 Jul 23 Aug 23

Avg PtlDay 2.2 2.9 L.4 2.4 2.2 2.8 1.8 2.4 L.7 2.0 L.7 2.L 1..6

Budget 2.L 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.3 2.3 2.3 2.3 2.3 2,L 2,L 2.L 2,L

---

--- ------ -I -

-- --- _- --- -- - -- ----lrl -I

-------------- ---



AVERAGE LENGTH OF STAY
I Avg Stay Budget

4.0

3.5

3.0

2.5

2.0

1.5

1.0

0.5

0.0

Aug22 Sep 22 Oct22 Nov 22 Dec22 Jan 23 Feb 23 Mar 23 Apr 23 May 23 Jun 23 Jul 23 Aug 23

Avg Stay 2.8 2.3 2.0 2.5 2.4 2.4 2.8 3.0 2.6 2.4 2.0 2.4 2.0

Budget 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.5

BIRTHS

- 

Births - - -. Budget

L4

L2

10

8

6

4

2

0

Aug22 Sep22 Oct22 Nov 22 Dec22 Jan 23 Feb 23 Mar 23 Apr 23 May 23 Jun 23 Jul 23 Aug 23

Births 5 8 7 5 11 9 6 L0 7 7 LL 4 L4

Budget 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8

SWING BED DAYS I Swing Bed Days Budget

70

60

50

40

30

20

10

0

-----

Aug22 Sep 22 Oct22 Nov 22 Dec22 Jan 23 Feb 23 Mar 23 Apr 23 May 23 Jun 23 Jul 23 Aug 23

Swing Bed Days 18 6 9 11 37 23 16 33 26 9 52 40 36

Budget 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25

--

---a

-- O

-------------------------------------- r--l- --- r--r---



Jul 23 Aug 23Feb 23 Mar 23 Apr 23 May 23 Jun 23Oct22 Nov 22 Dec22 Jan23Aug22 Sep22

72 65 59 8349 62 72 5963 58 43Surgery 81 64

70 7076 76 70 7074 76 76 6872 72 74Budget

--- - ----------- 
-- --------i-il--ll

II
III

I Surgery BudgetSURGERY

L20

100

80

60

40

20

0

OUTPAT!ENT OCCASTONS OF SERVTCE I OP ViSitS Budget

3500

3000

2500

2000

1500

1000

s00

0

-- ------------

IIII
III

Aug22 Sep 22 Oct22 Nov 22 Dec22 Jan 23 Feb 23 Mar 23 Apr 23 May 23 Jun 23 Jul 23 Aug 23

OP Visits 2818 2899 2984 29!2 2336 2633 2458 2758 2776 2986 2904 2675 3033

Budget 2575 2575 2625 2625 25s0 2550 2400 26s0 25s0 2700 2700 2700 2700

EMERGENCY VISITS

- 

ER Visits Budget

400

350

300

250

200

L50

100

50

0

--- ---- --- ------ --- ---''--

Aug 22 Sep 22 Oct22 Nov 22 Dec22 Jan23 Feb 23 Mar 23 Apr 23 May 23 Jun 23 Jul 23 Aug 23

ER Visits 351 367 346 343 331 326 310 330 333 356 346 302 3L4

Budget 335 33s 340 340 340 340 320 340 340 340 340 340 340

------------
O-- 

-- -- -- --

---a

---a

------- t--"t -a) -- - r]-

E
C



LAB PROCEDURES
I Lab Proc Budget

12000

10000

8000

6000

4000

2000

0

-- -- --ffiEIIIIII
II

III
III
I

I
II

II
I

r-r

Aug22 Sep 22 Oct 22 Nov 22 Dec22 Jan 23 Feb 23 Mar 23 Apr 23 May 23 Jun 23 Jul 23 Aug 23

Lab Proc L0542 11361 9L47 L0484 8620 10484 9661 L2234 10733 9906 9604 9986 9s50

Budget 9525 9525 95s0 9550 9575 9575 9150 9575 9575 9850 98s0 98s0 9850

IMAGING PROCEDURES
I lmaging Proc Budget

900

800

700

600

s00

400

300

200

100

0

-- ------

Aug22 Sep 22 Oct22 Nov 22 Dec22 Jan 23 Feb 23 Mar 23 Apr 23 May 23 Jun 23 Jul 23 Aug 23

lmaging Proc 799 908 827 7L9 624 742 7L0 801 811 790 7L2 7L5 774

Budget 670 670 675 675 680 680 620 680 680 745 745 745 745

REHAB MODALITTES I Rehab Modalities Budget

----
-r,

EEE
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

EEE
I
I
I
II
I

;
I
I
I
I
I
I

I
I
I
I
I

I
I
I
II
I

I
I
I
I
I
I

I
I
I
I
I
I
I

I
I
I

I
I
I
I

I
I
I

I
I
I
I

Aug22 Sep 22 Oct22 Nov 22 Dec22 Jan 23 Feb 23 Mar 23 Apr 23 May 23 Jun 23 Jul 23 Aug 23

Rehab

Modalities
L779 L779 1803 1794 1340 153L L437 1807 1733 2L23 2075 1901 2000

Budget 1600 1500 L625 L625 1650 1650 1500 1550 1550 1700 1700 L700 1700

-------- C --

---a

------------O a

t
O --O

2200
2000
1800

1600
1400

L200
1000

800
600
400
200

0

- - -,) - -CE -



WINDOM AREA HEALTH

INCOME STATEMENT

8l3t/2023

PATIENT REVENUE

lnpatient Revenue

Outpatient Revenue

Total Patient Revenue

EXPENSE

Employee Salaries

Employee Benefits

Pharmaceuticals

Supplies

Rents & Utilities

Purchased Services

Other Direct Expenses

Provision for Bad Debts

Depreciation

lnterest Expense

lnvestment lncome

Other Revenue/(ExPenses)

Non Operating Rev/ExP

lncrease in Net Assets

Month

Revenue Revenue Revenue Revenue

8l3L/2023 Comparison Budget 2024 Comparison Y-T-D FY2024 Comparison Budget 2024 Comparison

August

Y-T-D FY2O23

S Change % Change

From Last From Last

Year Year

59o2,23L 36.3%

54oG,G4z 2.9%

s1,308,873 8.0%

5753,597

s3,943,363

s4,597,060

L6.4O% s675,000

83.60% s3,525,000

100.00% s4,300,000

15.70% s3,385,029

84.30% 5L4,264,969

100.00% 5L7,549,998

L9.1.8% $2,700,000

80.82% s14,500,000

100.00% s17,200,000

75.70%

84.30%

100.00%

s0.35%

0.s8%

52,492,798

s13,858,327

5t6,34L,lzs

57,474,706

572,45O

52,777,2L9

S887,8G2

S370,298

S495,858

itts,l3l
$2,077,896

S521,438

s253,863

S52G,981

552,110

53t,762

S19,331

Ss1,093

52,277,222 49.54% s2,165,000 50.35% 58,925,622 50.58% s8,660,000

5z8,5qq 0.62% S25,OOO 0.58% s100,901 0.57% s100,000

36.26%

L]-.20%

5.43%

7.94%

7.49%

2s.39%

5.53%

2.35%

5.59%

0.53%

S81o,ooo

S245,ooo

s100,000

s160,000

s3o,ooo

Sszs,ooo

s110,000

s5o,ooo

S135,ooo

SL2,5oo

S35,ooo

S5,ooo

s40,000

3750%

L7.34%

4.63%

7.47%

L.39%

24.3L%

s.09%

2.3L%

6.25%

0.58%

s3,199,118

s1,005,206

5469,27s

5G78,227

$L32,927

$z,zzo,ssL

5487,332

5247,575

S527,556

S49,538

36.24%

77.39%

5.32%

7.69%

t.5L%

25.16%

5.52%

2.74%

5.98%

0.s6%

S3,240,ooo

sgso,ooo

s400,000

s640,000

s120,000

s2,100,000

s440,000

S2oo,ooo

S540,ooo

S5o,ooo

Stqo,ooo

s2o,o00

$150,000

37.50%

71..34%

4.63%

7.41%

t.39%

24.37%

5.O9%

2.3L%

6.2s%

0.58%

s1,451,916

5zg,44t

s420,899

5Lt7,344

s98,977

S182,369

s17,190

5L42,665
(s34,106)

$22,288)

Sszs

$2,572)

S159,040
(Saso1

St58,t8a

L9.4%

L5.2%

t3.2%

26.7%

36.8%

L4.9%

6.9%

-6.5%

-8.4%

0.1%

-4s%

NET OPERATING REVENUE s2,348,382 1OO.OO% s2,160,000 LOO.OO% 58,824,277 1OO.OO% 58,540,000 100.00% 58,938,879 (5114,602) -7.3%

s851,429

s253,030

5727,546

s186,541

s34,935

s596,317

5129,798

S55,099

S131,183

s12,383

Total Operating ExPense s2,388,262 rO!.70% s2,L77,sOO 100.81% s9,O1O,3Os 702j7% 5a,77O,000 100.81% s8,089,2s2 s921,0s3 tt.4%

tncome (toss) From operations (s39,880) -L.|O% (517,s00) -0.87% (s186,028) -2.Lr% (s70,000) -O.aL% 5849,627 (s1,03s,6ss)

s64,456

$1,038

S6s,a9a

1,.62%

o.23%

L.85%

s190,802

s18,475

Szo9,z77

2.76%

0.2\%

2.37%

1,.62%

o.23%

1,.85%

525,6L4 L.O9% 522,500 L.04% 523,249 0.26% 590,000 7.04% s900,720 (5877,471"1

4

Contractual Adjustments

Other lncome

2.74%

0.o4%

2.79%



WINDOM AREA HEALTH

FY 2024

CAPITAT ASSET ACQU ISITIONS

Yrs Dep Capital Asset Vendor Asset class May June July August

10 Tuckpointing, Replace brick on existing signage (Hwy 60 & 71)

15 Be Well Path Equipment

Total

Doug Bergendahl

Outdoor Fitness/Flagship etc.

Land lmprov

Land lmprov

12,1OO

19,777

12,100 t9,777

TotalYTD CapitalAcquisitions 3t,877



Meeting Namez Windom Area Health Professional Practice / Quality & Planning Committee
AGENDA

aff,pose: no na d m em ioentat ofn S a c na So evers e a aem atd o Sn rofr m eh eM d ac S egl plVCrecei e m encowi h u a o Sn nda aWS p p pmco a cenOve Wsee HAurP p reg
dn abo ard oVA o a dn a Sitem Sa u Se edna recod mm eu a e rtso ge reqarecetve dn oc dnst e a pppq ity

Monday, September 25,2023 I 4:OO-4230 pm I Large Conference RoomMeeti ng Date/Time/Location :

Present:

Absent:

Others:

Members: Kay Gross, Terry Tegels, Dr.

Michael Fisher-ex officio, Julie

Brugman/Mt Lake Advisory Mbr, Emily

Masters/CH RO, John Peyerl/ CFO,

Monica Huber/CNO, Dr. Dan

Blue/Medical Dir Shel Medina/CEO

Kay Gross, ChairpersonChairperson (or Acting Chairperson)

Heather Hummel, Executive AsstRecorder:

Leader:Action step(s) / UpdatesCategory / Topic

Kay GrossCall Professional Practice/Quality & Planning Committee meeting to order at 4:00 pm by chairpersonCall to Order

Kay GrossApprove minutes from the regular Committee meeting of August 28, 2023 (Cmte Motion)Minutes

Dr. Taber/

Dr. Blue
o Review & approve medical staff credentialing, upon recommendation from WAH Medical Staff (cmte / Bd Motion)

o Report on business addressed at WAH Medical Staff meeting
Staff Meeti U date

Medical Staff

Credentialing & Medical

Shelby

Medina /
Dr. Taber

Review and update on progressWFMC Temporary

Clinic Space

Other

Kay GrossConcl ude Professional Practice/Quality & Planning Committee meeting

STANDING ITEMS

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS

NEWCURRENT ITEMS

CONCLUSION



Meeting Namez Windom Area Health Professiona Quality & Planning Committee
MINUTES

I Practice

ff,ose: n m n ic na SeeOVCTS re a a no a d enem iotat ofmem dn at frons mro h Me rcaed Stan wce h tila no aS dn WSla re ec recoive p p p strateg prSOve Wee HA mco aPu p regurp
un eco mm boend a ad to ad MSite Sa estedSn d aer u a e ort a dVCrecet na co provap agen reqS,d q ty p

Monday, August 28,2023 I 4:OO-4230 pm I Large Conference RoomMeeting Date/Time/Location :

Present: Kay Gross, Terry Tegels, Dr. Michael Fisher, Julie Brugman/Mt Lake Advisory Member, Shelby Medina/cEO, Dr. Blue/Medical

Director, John Peyerl/CFO, Emily Masters/CHRO, Monica Huber/cNo, Dave Rogers/SHN Executive Director

Absent:

others: Dr. Taber/Chief of staft Heather Hummel/Executive Assistant

Members: Kay Gross, Terry Tegels, Dr.

Michael Fisher-ex officio, Julie

Brugman/Mt Lake Advisory Mbr, Emily

Masters/CH RO, John Peye rll CFO,

Monica Huber/CNO, Dr. Dan

Blue/Medical Dir, Shel Medin cEo

Kay Gross, ChairpersonChairperson (or Acting Chairperson)

Heather Hummel, Executive AsstRecorder

Leader:Action step(s) / UpdatesCategory / Topic

Kay GrossThe Professional Practice/Quality & Planning Committee meeting was called to order at 4:00 pm by Chairperson Kay GrossCall to Order

Kay Gross
MISIC uNANtMously ro AppRovE CowlurrrrE MTNUTES FRoM THE REGULAR MEETTNc or Julv 24,2023, AS PRESENTED

TecEs/BnUGMAN
Minutes

Dr. Taber/

Dr. Blue

Or. Blue, WAH Medical Director, reported on agenda items addressed atthe Medical Staff meeting held earlier in the day. He

noted at the WAH Medical Staff reviewed the August 2023 Credentialing list which included Dr. Marc Fernandez who is

contracted with Windom Area Health as a GeneralSurgeon who will provide coverage six days per month. The credentialing

list was recommended for approvalto the Governing Board. Dr. Lynch, Pathologist, was presentatthe Medical Staff meeting

and had no concerns to report. Naomi Bach, Program Director ofWound & Hyperbaric Healing Center, gave a presentation

rdi the Wound Center.

Medical Staff

Credentialing & Medical

Staff Meeting Update

Dr. Blue

Dr. Blue indicated that items continue to move along with the strategic plan. Dr. Marc Fernandez started his two week

introduction and orientation at Windom Area Health on August 21. Dr. Fernandez has some procedures on his schedule. Dr.

Hinshaw has his first two robotic assisted surgeries scheduled for August 31. WAH recentlyhada meetingwith an

anesthesiologist that has experience in pain management. lf things work out, the anesthesiologist would provide pain

management services and would assist our CRNA's with surgeries. There is an additional individualthat is interested in

performing paln management at WAH if the anesthesiologist does not work out. Dr. Blue stated that we are looklng to get the

in man ossiblement services back u ASand runni as uic

Strategic Planning

Action ltems Follow up

Shelby

Medina

Discussion was held regarding the Windom Family Medical Center Clinic including the progress on Dr. Tabe

location. lt was decided to have the WFMC as a standing agenda item so that the board can continue to be updated regarding
r's temporary

the roro ress of the

WFMC Temporary

Clinic Space

Kay GrossChairperson, Kay Gross, concluded the Professional Practice/Quality & Planning Committee meeting.

Stotement of Confidentiolity: Recods, doto, qnd knowledge, including minutes collected lot ond by individuols or committees, ot committees ossign

records ond are not avoilable for court subpoena in occordance with Minnesota MSA 145.67-745.57.

ed peer review functions, ore confidential, not public

STANDING ITEMS

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS

NEWCURRENT ITEMS

CONCLUSION



WINDOM AREA HEATTH

CREDENTIALING

September 25,2023

APPOINTMENTS:

REAPPOINTMENTS:

Andrea Jolley, M.D.

Aneta Mergen, CNP

Becki Wiese, S.T.

SANFORD TELEMEDICI NE APPOINTMENTS:

VRAD APPOI NTMENTS:

VRAD REA NTMENTS:

Emergency Medicine

Cardiology (Jonsson)

Ophtha lmology ( Dickes)

Emergency Services

Allied Health Professionals

Allied Health Professionals

Telemedicine

Telemedicine

Consulting Staff

Kelcey EIsass, M.D.

Adam Hecht, M.D.

RESIGNATIONS:

Elden Rand, M.D.

Teleradiology

Teleradiology

Cardiology



AUGUST COMMENTS

Ambulatory Surgery

Ambulatory Surgery

How does one say that having a colonoscopy was a pleasure? LOL. All of the

staff were super friendly and I enjoyed being able to joke around with them.

I felt very at ease and in good care.

They were early this time ! Most of the time seems. To be a long wait

I'm glad I found Dr. Botker and he was willing to treat me

I felt VERY RUSHED during this appointment, like they simply wanted to get me

out of there, didn't seem interested in my concerns, and brushed me off. I

didn't feel I could ask any questions.

Great team ! So thankful to receive amazing ortho care so close to home.

very happy with the results

Care was great and very warm.

Everybody was just real very caring, and they were very polite, and nice and

answered any questions that ! had. lt was... it was a very simple time, and I was

not afraid and I felt very comfortable with everybody. So, I want to thank them.

While I was there when I first got to the ER the first set of the women that were

the nurses there, the one was very rude, the head nurse that was there.

Extremely rude kept saying at me and because I was I guess not listening well or

whatever the case may be, but I wasn't able to breathe and she was by far very

rude and no patience but then the second crew of nurses came in to relieve this

last the cool with that. I had when I first got there and they were awesome. The

second round of nurses with great and the doctor was excellent. I love them.

But the first crew of the nurses or horrible just by far rude, but thank you.

I was kind of out of it so I really don't know... Too much. But... When I comes...

With more of my brain, I thought they did a really good job. Thanks.

All personnel were great!

It saw very Good

I'm so grateful for the care close to home. I couldn't have asked for a better

experience. Dr Hanstein and Annie were so compassionate and kind. Thank you

for what you do.

Thank you to Nurse Liz and Dr. Obe for their considerate care. I wasn't sure I

should have gone in, but their treatment lessened my pain and my concerns--it

was the right choice. ! will be seeing my PCP on Monday to hopefully resolve

the issues that brought me there. Give them a 10!

I went in their with a tolerance pain of 10+. Went to see my primary yesterday

and changed medication and now going in for An MRl. I can finally sleep a little

I

nic - Windo

Clinic - Windom

Clinic - Windom

Clinic - Windorn

Clinic - Windom

ED

ED

ED

ED

I

I



AUGUST COMMENTS

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
Nursing--lP Med Surg

I

Nursing--lP Med Surg

Outpatient

Outpatient

Outpatient

Outpatient

Outpatient

Outpatient

Outpatient

better. Thank you to all especially the RN that helped me into the truck. lt hurt

like heck but we made it. TY

Heath did a great job with my X-ray. ! got right in and didn't have to wait. He

was very courteous and friendly!

Rob was awesome!

Wonderful to have these mobile services offered so close to home.

good no pain !

Easy in and out. Very friendly.

The wait was a bit long.

I was treated well.

Fix time waiting to shorter. When I'm told right away kind of what I expected

I have been pleased with the professionalism thank you

They do an awesome job...

Outstanding place to go for health care

Did not like having doctors only through "telehealth." Would have liked to see a

real person.

! was hospitalized for knee replacement surgery. Staff never told me I would be

discharged the next day ? t had been repeatedly told ?l hear you??re going

home tomorrow (or today) but no one explained why until I asked an LPN the

evening of my surgery. I felt I was being pushed out + not listened to. Then, on

the day of d/c,I was repeatedly asked when my caregiver was arriving to take

me home. tn fact, a housekeeper came in to inquire also. Very rude!

I like going to that clinic instead of the ones you (INAUDIBLE) because if you were more

Homebound... I don't know how to say it right, but there's more down home, that's why

ljust like going there, but thank you.

I had such good results, lwish I would have done it much sooner.

I am very grateful that I was referred to the Wound Clinic. Overall, a good experience!

They do a wonderfuljob. !'ve cleared up my wounds in a fast and timely manner. Listen

to any concerns I have and make me feel involved in the process.

Perfection !

Was confusing getting to the correct care area. After that, I had a shot. No Dr's or other

providers required.

very good care



AUGUST COMMENTS

r

r
r
r

My therapist is amazing she was super understanding with everything. She listened to

me and asked me lots of questions. Made sure that we had the right plan and used

many different tools to figure out what we should do to help treat me. She was also

super nice and easy to talk to.

Thanks.

A doctor listened to me and can help me in a situation.

Nichole is fantastic. She knows her stuff. She's very praising of my child and we can see

the progress she makes through the consistent and effective work that she provides.

Physical and occupationa! therapy team is a wonderful, caring, talented team that

demonstrate excellent care and compassion each session

Very great people to work with can't complaining at all

Mitch did a great job explaining my condition and what needed to be done.



Windom Area Hospital Auxiliary Meeting
August 14,2023

The Windom Area Hospital Auxiliary held their monthly meeting Monday, August 14,2023 at

6:00 p.m. in the Large Conference Room.

President Mary Klosterbuer welcomed everyone to the meeting. The Auxiliary Prayer was read

in unison, and the Pledge to the Flag was recited.

We did not have a speaker tonight.

M/S Jackie Turner/Kay Evers to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried.

Recording Secretary's Report - Marlene Smith, Recording Secretary

o M/S Karen Skarphol/Connie McCarthy to approve the minutes of the July 10, 2023

meeting. Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report - Gerri Burmeister, Treasurer

. Balance on hand July 31,2023 was $6,097.08.

o M/S Karla Taber/Connie McCarthy to approve the Treasurers Report as presented. Motion

carried.

Corresponding Secretary - Betty Olson

o A card was sent to Kitty Hansen, thank you to the speaker, acard to the Jim Vellema, and a

sympathy card to Marlene Smith.

MAHV Report -
o The MAHV website address is https://mahv.org (Member code is mahv2Ol8)

o Septemb er 12 - A Virtual and Free Webinar - Forging Partnerships between Volunteer

services and hospital/facility departments. Register online

WAH Update - Kim Armstrong

o Remember to report your volunteer hours.

o The hospital will be meeting with the City Council on August 15 regarding the proposed

medical office building.

. Dr. Marc Fernandez, asurgeon from Florida, is coming in August. He will be available 6

days a week.

o Dr. Lewis, a general surgeon from Arizona. is coming in November as a General Surgeon.

. WAH Mental Health Department is looking for another therapist and will be open five days

a week.

o The hospital possibly has 2l babies due in September.

o Brady Kerkman has been hired as the Executive Director of Business Development &

Marketing.



Old Business:

o Holiday in July Bake Sale - The Auxiliary's share of the bake sale is $579.25. M/S Diane

Sykora/Kitty Hansen to donate this money to WAH towards the Vital Signs Monitor.

Motion carried.

o Chamber Bucks Raffle - Jean Johnson reported that so far we have sold 1,460 of 1,500

tickets. The drawing will be Tuesday, August29'on KDOM Kaleidoscope.

New Business

Quilt Raffle - The quilt "Prairie Jewels" by Deb Designs, made and donated by the Cotton Quilters
Club, was shown and will be on display in the Hospital Lobby.

o Tickets will be $5.00 each. We will print 500.

o Sales will be from September I I to October 31.

o Committee: Jackie Turner, chair, Brenda Rencyzkowski, and Dona Olsen.

2023 - 2024 Goals

Compile our 5O-year history

Celebrate 50 years at2024 Spring Banquet.

Change name of Lobby Hostess to Volunteer Guide

Have 40 or more active members.

Have 25 or more associate members.

The Meeting adjourned at7:05 p.m.

Marlene Smith

Recording Secretary

Coming Events
. Monday September l1 - Auxiliary Meeting at 6:00

o Tuesday September 12 - MAHV Virtual Webinar at 10:00 a.m.

Hostesses

September: Rozanne Gronseth & Marge Paschke

I

2

J

4

5

o



w
WINDOM
AREA HEALTH
FOUNDATION

Bonno or DrREcroR's MEETTNG

TursoaY, STRIEMBER 25, 2023

5:00 pm - Large Conference Room

Select meal from the Cafeteria before the meeting
** lndicates items needing a motion

AGENDA

5:00 PM: CeUWAH Fouruoertoru MeerlNG ro OnoeR

5:05 PM: ** APPRovAL oF Ae eruoa

5:10 PM: ** FouNDATtoN Merrtruc Mtruurus

- Approve minutes from regular meeting on August 29,2023

5:15 PM: * * FrNANclRl STRTEMENT

- Review donations & assign thank-you's

5:25 PM: Olo BustNEss -

- Changes to Financial RePort

- Articles of lncorporation & By-Laws

- Bras for a Cause

- Meetings with Board members

- Fundraising committee

5:45 PM: New Bustruess -

- Review donor tiers & discussion of donor wall

- Local donation discussion

- Cricket Mini Cart

- Volunteer hours

5:15 PM: Nexr Mernne Dnrr/Ttrus - October 24,2023

Steve Johnson

Steve Johnson

Steve Johnson

Kim Armstrong

Kim Armstrong

Brady Kerkman

Kim Armstrong

Kim Armstrong

Brady Kerkman

Brady Kerkman

Brady Kerkman

Brady Kerkman

Kim Armstrong

Steve Johnson

6:20 PM: ** MESTING ADJOURNED Steve Johnson



WrruDoM Anen Henlrx FoutuoRTtoN

FouIUDATION BONNO MrrNruE MTNUTES

Aucusr 29,2023, et5:00 P.M.

Attending: Steve Johnson, Greg Scheitel, Chad Merrihew, Tom Christensen, Dan Ortmann, Kay Gross, Emily

Masters/CHRO, Kim Armstrong/Executive Director Foundation/Auxiliary, Brady Kerkman/Executive

Director of Business Development & Marketing (via Webex)

Others: Heather Hummel/Executive Assistant

Absent: Shelby Medina/CEO, Terry Tegels

Recorder: Heather Hummel, Executive Assistant

Emily Masters, CHRO, introduced Brady Kerkman to the Foundation Board.

Cnll ro ORoen: WAH Foundation Chairperson, Steve Johnson, called the meeting to order.

Fouruoanoru Mtruures:

MIS/C uNANtMousLy ro AppRovE MTNUTES FRoM rur MRy 30,2023 REGULAR MEETING As PRESENTED

(MrnnrHrw/G noss).

FrruerucrRl Sremrurrur:

The May-July z1z3Windom Area Health Foundation financial statement was reviewed and approved as

presente d. MIS/C uNANtMousLy ro AppRovE THE FTNANcTAL sTATEMENT As PRESENTo (Gnoss/CHntsrunsrru).

Review Donations & ien Gift Thank-vou's

Donor giftsto the Foundation received duringwere reviewed. Those gifts

and a thank you phone call or notecard f rom a Board member will be mad

of 5100 or more were reviewed
e extending appreciation for

their gift to the Foundation.

Or-o BustNEss

Golf Tournament Re oort
Kim noted that there were L4 teams registered for the second annual Foundation Gold Tournament. The

total revenue from the event was 55,225 with expenses totaling 52,129.8L The net profit for the golf

tourname nt was Sg,OgS. f9. lt was stated that the re was a lot of positive feed bac k in regards to the eve nt.

olarshi U date

Kim indicated that all scholarship checks have been sent for scholarship recipients

k Patch Proiect

The Mountain Lake Police Department o rdered 200 patches to help raise awareness for Breast Health

Awareness Month in Octobe r. 40 patches were sold at the Pow Wow Event in Mountain Lake this

summer. patches will be available for purchase for Windom Area Health employees. lf an employee

purchases a patch, they will be able to wear blue jeans on Fridays during the month of October. Mountain

Lake will also be selling the patches at City Hall in October. Kim discussed the Pink Patch idea with the

Windom Police Chief with the potential of them participating in 2024.

Articles of lncorporation & Bv-Laws

mAreaHealthAttorneyinregardstowaytoadjustourArticlesof
lncorporation so that the Foundation is able to continue to provide funds for scholarships, women going

through cancer treatments and employee crises. Brady added that he has additional ideas that he would

like to share with the attorney to get her input on. Kim and Brady will report back to the Foundation Board

once these ideas have been discussed.

New Bustruess

Wome n's Health APPlication

Foundation members reviewed an application from a cancer patient requesting approvalto receive funds

from the Women's Health Fund to assist with expenses due to her cancer treatments.

Pin

1



MlslCuNANtMouslyroAWARDS5,OOOrorHEAppLrcANr. FuruoswrLLBEUsEDrocovER53,500rNRENrnuoSl,50O

rN GAs cARDS FRoM Crsrv's (ScHerrer-/MenntHrw).

Birthdayfhonelalls
Kim mentioned she has started making birthday phone calls on July l and that it is going well. Tom

expressed that people remember things like this.

Recogn ition Event on October 5, 2023

Windom Area Health is combining several events into one recognition event which will be held on

Thursday, October 5 at the Round Lake Vineyards. Events that will be incorporated include employee

years of service, volunteer recognition, and appreciation for Medicalstaff, Governing Board, Foundation

Board and donors that have contributed $5,000 and over. There will be a social hour followed by supper

and recognition. The evening will wrap up with a comedian for entertainment. !nvites have been sent in

the mail.

Bras for a Cause

October is Breast Health Awareness month. The Foundation is putting together two parts for awareness

which include placing pink bows on light poles in downtown Windom and on Hospital Drive. Kim is

checkingwith MNDOTto see if we are allowed to put them along the highway. The hope is to also get the

bows in surrounding towns as well. The second portion of raising awareness is Bras for a Cause. People

will be encouraged to purchase and decorate a bra. They will then bring it to Windom Area Health where

it will get assigned a number. Bras will be displayed in the WAH Main Lobby. People willthen have the

opportunity to vote fortheir favorite bra via Facebook. There will be prizes for the top 3 picks. Kim will be

contacting iocals businesses to ask for donations for the winners. The Marketing Department, radio and

newspaper will all be utilized to educate the community about Breast Health Awareness month.

Dad's Belgian Waffle Brungh

Discussion was held with the Foundation Board rega rding the Dad's Belgian Waffle Brunch fundraiser and

whether or not this should be continued. lt was noted that we are not getting the return on the

investmentforthis fundraiser. Brady suggested forming a fundraising committee to which all Foundation

members are interested in being a part of to discuss different ideas that are beneficial and can help raise

money for the Foundation. M/S/C uNANtMousLy ro cANcEL DRo's Bructaru Wnrrle Bnurucu ron 2024

(Menntnew/Gnoss).

The next Foundation Board Meeting will be held on September 26,2023.

The Windom Area Health Foundation meeting was concluded by Chairperson, Steve Johnson.

Kay Gross

WAH Foundation Secretary

2


